From: Alan Coyle

Sent: 16 June 2009 18:13

To: Donald McGougan

Cc: Ailie Wilson; Andy Conway

Subject: CEC Contingencies

Attachments: CEC Tram Funding - Contingency Measures.doc
Donald

I'd be grateful if you could cast your eye over this paper and provide some comments. | was looking to add this to the
IPG agenda, primarily for info at this point and to provide and update on the Strategic Options work and the DTZ
work.

Regards

Alan Coyle | Principal Finance Manager (Acting)/Financial Services Lead (Edinburgh Tram Project) | Financial Services | City

Development Team | Level 2/5 Waverley Court | 4 East Market St EH8 8BG | alan.coyle@ edinburgh.gov.uk |
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